From: Lowery, Andrea[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=37AC86189BD14AD3A9A53C847
98BF083-ANLOWERY]

Sent: Wed 2/2/2022 11:26:15 AM (UTC-05:00)

To: Poliman, Howard ||

Subject: FW: [External] Fw: Info re Fnl campaign from Bolla
fyi

From: Lowery, Andrea

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 11:26 AM

ISy 00 B

Subject: FW: [External] Fw: Info re Fnl campaign from Bolla

Hi Scott —

Sorry to continue to email you about FNL, when you are no doubt trying to get other things done and
already have carved out a significant chunk of time next week for FNL and PHMC discussions.

I thought you that you should be aware of this email, which | received last night. It seems that there
is a strong contingent that is bent on disrupting improving relations between our two organizations.
I am not sure how we will bring the groups together successfully if this kind of undermining of our
shared intent continues. | think it is especially worrying in that it spans the organization from the
volunteers to the ship’s captain.

Thanks,
Andrea

From: Fox, Charles
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 9:41 PM

To: Mann, Melissa Lowery, Andrea _ Pollman, Howard

Subject: Fw: [External] Fw: Info re Fnl campaign from Bolla
Colleagues,

Please see the following, forwarded by Linda Bolla. You will note the involvement of
the Niagara Volunteer Council and the apparent participation of Niagara Capt.
Cusson. The letter also directly asks for comments on Jim Hall.

Charlie

Charles Fox [Pronouns: He/Him/His]
Western Division Chief



Bureau of Historic Sites and Museums
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission

From: Fox, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 9:33 PM
To: Fox, Charles
Subject: Fw: [External] Fw: Info re Fnl campaign from Bolla

Amy Killpatrick Fox (she/her/hers)

Museum Educator | Bureau of Historic Sites and Museums
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission

400 North Street | Commonwealth Keystone Building, Plaza Level
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Trailheads blog: www.patrailheads.blogspot.com

From: Linda Bolla
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 9:25 PM
To: Fox, Amy
Subject: [External] Fw: Info re Fnl campaign from Bolla

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an

attachment to

Amy, please send to Charlie ASAP. This was not sent directly to me, but to a friend.
Found it this evening and | am physically sick over this. Jim has never said anything

like this.

I'm afraid to send this to Jim. I'll take it to him in person tomorrow. I'm very concerned
over the list of people John forwarded to. This is literally all over Erie.

Edd Hale is a ship crew volunteer who sent this to John to get him to write a letter.

Don't hesitate to call if this is unclear.

----- Forwarded Me



; Judy Carlson'
nl

>; 'Martha Keys'
e Shields

>: 'Richard Grable'

>: "Tom Todd'

- 31, 2022, 05:43:33
Subject: FW: Info

You can't make this stuff upl!

jb

From: EDWARD HALE W]
Sent: Monday, January 31, -

To: John Baker

Subject: Fw: Info

In case you haven't heard, the Niagara and FNL are in a fight for their very survival with the state. The
PHMC museum director publicly stated he wants Niagara permanently docked as a static museum
ship! Also, he thinks Tall Ships Festival is a waste of time. He has alienated the docents to the point
that the museum can only be open 2 days a week. He is also accusing FNL of misappropriation of
funds of $1 million! PHMC has stonewalled signing a new associates agreement and a new

management agreement. They want to eliminate FNL or reduce it to doing bake sales. They want
100% control back.

The volunteer council is heavily involved with a huge letter writing campaign which the five local state
legislators are using to force PHMC to backoff. So, if you are willing to join the battle, follow the link

below and create a letter. It's pretty simple. All letters go to a central database that we then can submit
together.

Thanks, John. Don't Give Up the Ship to bureaucrats!!

Edd



From: "Christopher Cusson” _

To:
Cc:
Sent: Mon, Jan 31, 2022 at 3:20 PM

Subject: Re: Info

[The volunteer letter form link: tinyurl.com/myniagaraletter.

On Mon, Jan 31, 2022 at 3:15 PM Christopher Cusson _ wrote:

Here is some info.

PA History Code:

http://media.pennlive.com/midstate impact/other/History Code Title37.pdf
The Niagara Volunteer Council can be reached viam or any
member's personal email. Message us with any questions, 1deas, or If you Just want to vent. Seriously.

Council members:

Ginny Sivak _
Gary Dudenhoefer _
Rod Troester _

Virus-free. www.avast.com




